From: JLUKKA

To: Vicky Bahmed
Subject: Fw: Council Tax Band - Bren Cottage, Vale of Health, London, NW3 1AS
Date: 09 January 2018 15:29:53

On Tuesday, 9 January 2018, 8:15, _ wrote:

Dear Jita Lukka

Thank you for the email with photographs and the dimensions.

Regards

Harj Loyal | Council Tax Referencer | Council Tax South | Valuation Office Agency (VOA) |
15t Floor | Lloyds Chambers | 1 Portsoken Street | London | E1 8BT | Telephone—

Email: I

From: J LKA (N

Seni: aﬁ |iiniiiri 2ii1ﬁ 14:ii1
To

Subject: Re: Council Tax Band - Bren Cottage, Vale of Health, London, NW3 1AS
Dear Ms Loyal,

Following your email of 5th January, as requested, | enclose the following External Photographs of the
property and the dimensions.

| look forward to your reply.
Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Jita Lukka

On Friday, 5 January 2018, 11:49, "Loyal, Harj" _ wrote:

Dear Jita Lukka

Following our telephone conversation this morning, you confirmed the ground floor
consists of open plan kitchen/living room, bedroom with en-suite, shower & utility
cupboard. The loft has one room.

If you have any floorplans for the property please forward them to me, otherwise send
me the following-



External photographs of the property.
External dimensions of the ground floor
Dimensions of the loft room.

Regards

Ms Harj Loyal | Council Tax Referencer | Council Tax South | Valuation Office Agency (VOA) |

1! Floor | Lloyds Chambers | 1 Portsoken Street | London | E1 8BT | Telephone ||
Email
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